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Overview of Title II, Part B

The Mathematics and Science Partnership (MSP) program is intended to increase the academic achievement of students in mathematics and science by enhancing the content knowledge and teaching skills of classroom teachers.  Partnerships between high-need school districts and the science, technology, engineering, or mathematics (STEM) faculty in institutions of higher education are at the core of these improvement efforts.  Other partners may include state education agencies, public charter schools or other public schools, a business, nonprofit or for-profit organizations concerned with mathematics and science.

MSP is a formula grant program to the states, with the size of individual State awards based on student population and poverty rates.  No State receives less than one half of one percent of the total appropriation.  With these funds, each State is responsible for administering a competitive grant competition, in which awards are granted to eligible partnerships to improve teacher knowledge in mathematics and science.

To have an understanding of how Title II, Part B funds are supporting state efforts to improve student achievement in mathematics and science, the U.S. Department of Education is requesting your assistance by completing this survey and returning it via standard mail at the address provided at the end of the survey, or via email to msp@ed.gov. 

Instructions for Completing the Survey
We are aware that many states are in the planning phase of the sub-granting process, however, please provide answers for all questions in sections 1, 2, and 3.  Do not leave a question blank. If a question is not applicable, please state that is the case.  If a topic is under development, please also advise. 


Section 1: Plan for Administration



Section 2: Request for Proposals (RFP)

Section 2: RFP (Continued)



Completed Forms should be returned by ___________________:

Via Email (by simply returning the electronic document we send to you) by Internet addressed to:

michael.kestner@ed.gov
Or Via Regular Mail addressed to:

Dr. Michael Kestner

U.S. Department of Education, AITQ

400 Maryland Avenue, SW

Room 5C149

Washington, DC 20202-6200

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number.  The valid OMB control number for this information collection is xxx-xxxx (expiration date:).  The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 1 hour, including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete the information collection.  If you have any comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate or suggestions for improving this form, please contact: Mike Kestner, U.S. Department of Education, AITQ, 400 Maryland Avenue, SW, Washington, DC 20202, mike.kestner@ed.gov.  





1.  Estimated Timeline for Completing the Sub-Granting Process


(Please provide estimated dates for the following activities.)





MO/YR


Solicitation Published:	__________


Application Due Date:	__________


Award Date:     		__________


Subgrant Start Date:	__________


Subgrant End Date:	__________


Evaluation Deadline:	__________


Note: All FY 2003 funds must be obligated by September 30, 2005.





Will the RFP target any specific professional development priorities? (If so, please indicate)





Specific Topics in Mathematics(s):			Specific Topics in Science (s):


 	Specify: ________________				Specify: __________________





Specific Grade Spans:	___				Uncertified Teachers: ___


Specify: _______________





Schools with Low Student Achievement: ___	Other(s)  (please list): 	


	





		





The law requires each eligible partnership receiving a subgrant to develop an evaluation and accountability plan that includes rigorous objectives that measure impact on teachers participation in content based professional development and on student outcomes. 





6.	How will your State assure data are collected to assess outcomes for teachers and students in the application?	














7.	Will a third party evaluator be required?


	


	Yes ______		No ______





According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number.  The valid OMB control number for this information collection is xxxx-xxxx (expiration date). The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 1 hour, including the time to review instructions, search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete the information collection.  If you have any comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate or suggestions for improving the form, please contact: Michael Kestner, U.S Department of Education, AITQ, 400 Maryland Ave., SW, Washington, DC 20202 or � HYPERLINK "mailto:Michael.Kestner@ed.gov" ��Michael.Kestner@ed.gov�. 





Funds Reserved for SEA Administration


(including costs of administering the subgrant competition)





The MSP program statute (ESEA, Title II, Part B) does not place a limit on the amount of administrative costs that an SEA may charge to program funds.  In other ESEA programs where the SEA must award program funds by competitive subgrant, a 5% limit typically applies.  As in other situations, the amount of MSP funds used for administration must be reasonable and necessary.





Please identify amount and source(s) for program administrative costs:


Reserved From Title II, Part B:  $_________ or %_________________





An “eligible partnership” must include an engineering, mathematics, or science department of an institution of higher education, and a high need school district. It may also include other partners.





What evidence will you request in the solicitation to determine that proposals include partnerships as required in the law?








3.      What will be the duration of sub-grants?


	1 year: ______


	Multiple years: _____  Number of years: ______





4a.  	Estimated number of subgrants to be funded: ______


4b.	Please provide the range of amounts for subgrants:


	From $ ________ to $ ________


	





5.  	Will there be any additional requirements in the solicitation (e.g., additional funds, minimum number of teachers, minimum number of students, minimum hours of professional development)?
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